

1st Sub. H.B. 243

FORECLOSURE PROCESSES ON RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROPERTIES

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 2

FEBRUARY 22, 2010 7:46 AM

Representative **Wayne A. Harper** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 4, Line 100:*

100 The new owner ~~{**should**}~~ - **or the new owner's representative will probably** contact you after
the property is sold with directions about

2. *Page 4, Line 108:*

108 Subsections 57-1-25(1)(c) and (3)(b) are repealed ~~{**July 1, 2013**}~~ **December 31, 2012** .

3. *Page 5, Line 119:*

119 (5) The following are repealed ~~{**July 1, 2013**}~~ **December 31, 2012** .

4. *Page 5, Line 126:*

126 property, is repealed ~~{**July 1, 2013**}~~ **December 31, 2012** .

5. *Page 5, Line 128:*

128 78B-6-802.7," is repealed ~~{**July 1, 2013**}~~ **December 31, 2012** .

6. *Page 5, Line 130:*

130 foreclosed, is repealed ~~{**July 1, 2013**}~~ **December 31, 2012** .

7. *Page 10, Line 294:*

294 The new owner ~~{**should**}~~ **or the new owner's representative will probably** contact you after
the property is sold with directions about